



G. C. WALLACE, INC.
G. C. WALLACE OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
G. C. WALLACE HOLDINGS, INC.

Writer's Contact Information:
702.804.2126

398-A147

April 14, 2009

Planning and Development Department
City of Las Vegas
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

**Re: Justification Letter – Vacation and Dedication of Existing Public Drainage Right o
Way-APN 139-21-416-004 -015**

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of our Client, Cox Communications Las Vegas, G. C. Wallace, Inc. (GCW) respectfully requests this Vacation and Dedication package be accepted/and approved. The package is being submitted to correct the actual physical location of the drainage area which is different than what is shown on the CLV record drawings and Book 77, Page 54 of Plats.

Very truly yours,

G. C. WALLACE, INC.

Cyndee Miller
Project Coordinator

**VAC-34209
06/11/09 PC**